HARTNELL COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

1/31/2019, 2:00 PM, Information Competency Room, A212

Members present: Chair: Kelly Locke

Faculty: Ashley Gabriel, Gabriel King, Gabriela Lopez, Ivan Guerrero, Daniel Perez, Mercedes del Real, Seaneen Sullinger,

Violeta Wenger, Ann Wright, Joel Torres (Articulation

Specialist)

Administrators: Sharon Albert, Debra Kaczmar, Celine Pinet

Members absent: Hermelinda Rocha-Tabera, Deborah Stephens, Mary Dominguez

Support Staff: Herbert Cortez, Ruby Garcia, Marina Reyes

I. Adopt Agenda MSU

II. Consent Agenda

A) PEIN 25 Minimum Qualifications: correction of oversight in active course,

This degree proposal was originally in the one reading items, but the revision is extensive enough, and there are new emphases in the degree, so it was determined to be a new degree and require two readings.

- IV. Two Reading Items Second Reading, Action Implementation Fall 2019, pending Board of Trustee approval.
 - A) New Course ART
 - 1) ART 18 The Intersection of Creative and Critical Thinking: Aesthetics Designed to provide a course for students that exposes them to the core competency of Aesthetic Analysis and Application. Prepare students for the reality of 21st-century employment that requires creative thinking as a part of critical thinking.

The course should come back with the addition of historical context of aesthetics relating to present concepts of aesthetics. This will help with making the course fit the GE requirements.

(a) Course approval: Tabled MSU

B)

opposed to our 3-unit COU 1 course, which covers some transfer preparation and planning. Ideally, this course is to be promoted to students with a transfer goal, not to undecided students.

Course title was revised to be Planning for Transfer Success to better reflect the intended student audience.

- (a) **DE**: Approved MSU
- (b) Course approval: Approved MSU
- D) New Course PSY
 - 1) PSY 9 Research Methods in Psychology (Listed as PSY 8L in first reading) A revision of PSY 8 to include lab component and be eligible for C-ID articulation as PSY 205B. Presented as a new course with a new number to prevent confusion between this and what will become the discontinued PSY 8.
 - (a) PCA: Approved MSU
 - (b) Course approval: Approved MSU
- E) New Program: Certificate of Achievement: Business Office Professional I
 - 1) Program Approval: Approved MSU
- F) New Program: Certificate of Achievement: Business Office Professional II
 - 1) Program Approval: Approved MSU
- G) Education pattern.

Currently, the default is not to count major courses as also meeting the local GE pattern. There are some instances where courses in a local degree are allowed to be counted as degree courses (required courses or restricted electives) and also as meeting the GE requirement, but in most cases, this is not allowed for the local and CTE degrees using the Hartnell. The AA-T and AS-T degrees allow double counting. The proposal is to recommend to Academic Senate that we revise our local policies to align with the ADT practice of allowing double counting for the local and CTE degrees. All

degree pages will contain the statement "Students can double-count required degree courses and courses for General Education."

- 1) Recommend policy change to Academic Senate: Approved MSU
- V. One Reading Program Items Action Implementation projected for Fall 2019, pending any externally required approvals.
 - A) Degree Revisions (See documents in folder https:bit.ly/F18deg)
 - 1) Associate of Arts in Addiction Studies
 - (a) Program Approval: Tabled MSU
 - 2) Associate of Science in Kinesiology
 - (a) Program Approval: Approved MSU
 - 3) Associate of Science in Respiratory Care
 - (a) Program Approval: Tabled MSU
 - 4) Associate of Arts in Spanish

consider Certificate of Achievement in Spanish and additional course(s) which could be added to make a Certificate of Achievement in Spanish Interpreting. This certificate could perhaps be aligned with the state certification for interpreters.

- (a) Program Approval: Approved MSU
- 5) Associate of Arts in Theater Arts and Cinema Requested that the degree list out the production courses more specifically than in the current template.
 - (a) Program Approval: Tabled MSU

Curriculum Committee Draft Minutes 1/31/2019 Page 5

- 6) Associate of Arts in Welding
 - (a) Program Approval: A MET (1) TETE (1) (5) (5) 5 gam Approva